

City of West Wendover

Office of the Mayor

1111 N. Gene L. Jones Way
P.O. Box 2825
West Wendover, NV 89883
Telephone: (775) 664-3801
Mobile: (801) 631-0341



Memo

To: City Council

From: Mayor Daniel J. Corona

Date: 8/13/2020

Re: DMV BDR

Council:

I am still working with the DMV and State Treasurer's office on the exact language for the BDR, however we do need council approval to submit the BDR which needs to be done before September 1st. As this is the last meeting in August I am requesting that you approve the use of the one BDR allocated to the City to once again request DMV services. As I stated we do not currently have exact language as I'm still working to finalize that with the DMV. But what we will likely request is just the final language from SB 65 from the 2019 session which would provide funding to the DMV for their rural travel program as well as funding for software & training of city staff to allow them to process vehicle registrations and other basic DMV functions. Which is similar to what many of the rural County Recorders currently do. This program would not add much additional work to staff only occasional renewals but would begin the process of getting more long-term & expanded DMV services in our community. The reason I believe it's best to stick with the language of SB65 is because it passed unanimously in the Senate & had it not ran out of time would've passed unanimously in the Assembly and likely been signed by Governor Sisolak. I have also attached SB65 for your reference.

Daniel

Amendment No. 1041

| | |
|--|-------------|
| Senate Amendment to Senate Bill No. 65 | (BDR S-444) |
| Proposed by: Senate Committee on Finance | |
| Amends: Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: No | |

| ASSEMBLY ACTION | | | Initial and Date | SENATE ACTION | | | Initial and Date | | |
|-----------------|--------------------------|------|--------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------------------|------------------|--------------------------|-------|
| Adopted | <input type="checkbox"/> | Lost | <input type="checkbox"/> | _____ | Adopted | <input type="checkbox"/> | Lost | <input type="checkbox"/> | _____ |
| Concurred In | <input type="checkbox"/> | Not | <input type="checkbox"/> | _____ | Concurred In | <input type="checkbox"/> | Not | <input type="checkbox"/> | _____ |
| Receded | <input type="checkbox"/> | Not | <input type="checkbox"/> | _____ | Receded | <input type="checkbox"/> | Not | <input type="checkbox"/> | _____ |

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) variations of green bold underlining is language proposed to be added in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill proposed to be retained in this amendment.

KRO/EGO



Date: 6/1/2019

S.B. No. 65—Makes an appropriation to the Department of Motor Vehicles for the creation and maintenance of branch offices in the City of West Wendover and the City of Caliente. (BDR S-444)



SENATE BILL NO. 65—COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

(ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF WEST WENDOVER)

PREFILED NOVEMBER 20, 2018

Referred to Committee on Finance

SUMMARY—Makes ~~an appropriation~~ appropriations to the Department of Motor Vehicles for ~~the creation and maintenance of branch offices in~~ providing certain services to the City of West Wendover and the City of Caliente. (BDR S-444)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: Contains Appropriation not included in Executive Budget.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in *bolded italics* is new; matter between brackets ~~omitted material~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT making ~~an appropriation~~ appropriations from the State Highway Fund to the Department of Motor Vehicles for ~~the creation and maintenance of branch offices in~~ providing certain services to the City of West Wendover and the City of Caliente; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 1. There is hereby appropriated from the State Highway Fund to the Department of Motor Vehicles for the ~~creation and maintenance of a branch office of the Department within or near~~ travel, equipment and operating expenses of a mobile traveling team to perform driver’s license and identification card services in the City of West Wendover the following sums:

| | |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| For the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 | [\$330,000] \$41,118 |
| For the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 | [\$330,000] \$28,895 |

2. There is hereby appropriated from the State Highway Fund to the Department of Motor Vehicles for the ~~creation and maintenance of a branch office of the Department within or near~~ travel, equipment and operating expenses of a mobile traveling team to perform driver’s license and identification card services in the City of Caliente the following sums:

| | |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| For the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 | [\$330,000] \$41,215 |
| For the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 | [\$330,000] \$29,188 |

~~[Sec. 2.]~~

3. Any balance of the sums appropriated by ~~section 1 of this act~~ subsections 1 and 2 remaining at the end of the respective fiscal years must not be committed

18 for expenditure after June 30 of the respective fiscal years by the entity to which the
19 appropriation is made or any entity to which money from the appropriation is
20 granted or otherwise transferred in any manner, and any portion of the appropriated
21 money remaining must not be spent for any purpose after September 18, 2020, and
22 September 17, 2021, respectively, by either the entity to which the money was
23 appropriated or the entity to which the money was subsequently granted or
24 transferred, and must be reverted to the State Highway Fund on or before
25 September 18, 2020, and September 17, 2021, respectively.

26 **Sec. 2. 1. There is hereby appropriated from the State Highway Fund**
27 **to the Department of Motor Vehicles the sum of \$12,437 for the costs of**
28 **creating an electronic connection between the Department and the City Hall in**
29 **the City of West Wendover to provide vehicle registration services in the City**
30 **of West Wendover.**

31 **2. Any remaining balance of the appropriation made by subsection 1**
32 **must not be committed for expenditure after June 30, 2020, by the entity to**
33 **which the appropriation is made or any entity to which money from the**
34 **appropriation is granted or otherwise transferred in any manner, and any**
35 **portion of the appropriated money remaining must not be spent for any**
36 **purpose after September 18, 2020, by either the entity to which the money was**
37 **appropriated or the entity to which the money was subsequently granted or**
38 **transferred, and must be reverted to the State Highway Fund on or before**
39 **September 18, 2020.**

40 **Sec. 3.** The appropriations made by the provisions of this act are not intended
41 to finance ongoing expenditures of state agencies, and the expenditures financed
42 with those appropriations must be included as base budget expenditures in the
43 proposed budget for the Executive Branch of State Government for the 2021-2023
44 biennium.

45 **Sec. 4.** This act becomes effective upon passage and approval for the
46 purposes of performing any preparatory administrative tasks that are necessary to
47 carry out the provisions of this act, and on July 1, 2019, for all other purposes.